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From: Laurila, Daniel
To: Jensen, Janelle
Cc: Lamers, Joseph
Subject: FW: Commission stipends
Date: Friday, October 13, 2023 9:23:08 PM
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Milwaukee County Board-Commission Compensation.pdf

Janelle,

Here is the response to Sup. Rolland’s question. | have also attached a PDF that can be attached to
file 23-895.

Thanks,
Dan

Daniel J. Laurila (he) | Operating Budget Director
Milwaukee County Office of Strategy, Budget, and Performance
(414) 278-4274 | county.milwaukee.gov

By achieving racial equity, Milwaukee County is the healthiest county in Wisconsin.

From: Laurila, Daniel

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 4:30 PM

To: Rolland, Shawn <Shawn.Rolland@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Cc: Lamers, Joseph <Joseph.Lamers@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Subject: RE: Commission stipends

Sup. Rolland,

Here is a list of some of the County’s boards and commissions and the compensation for their
members.

Board/Commission Compensation
Personnel Review Board 53,487 per year
Civil Service Commission 51,666 per year
Independent Redistricting Commission |55,000 per cycle
Election Commission 52,392 per year
Commissian on Aging None
Mental Health Board None
County Pension Board None
Youth Commission 512.50/ hour
Thanks,
Dan

Daniel J. Laurila (he) | Operating Budget Director
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Board/Commission Compensation
Personnel Review Board $3,487 per year
Civil Service Commission $1,666 per year
Independent Redistricting Commission |$5,000 per cycle
Election Commission $2,392 per year
Commission on Aging None

Mental Health Board None

County Pension Board None

Youth Commission $12.50 / hour
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Milwaukee County Office of Strategy, Budget, and Performance
(414) 278-4274 | county.milwaukee.gov

By achieving racial equity, Milwaukee County is the healthiest county in Wisconsin.

From: Rolland, Shawn <Shawn.Rolland@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 13,2023 12:10 PM

To: Laurila, Daniel <Daniel.Laurila@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Subject: Commission stipends

Thanks in advance for letting me know which of our boards and commissions provide members with
a stipend/compensation!

Shawn Rolland (he/him)

Milwaukee County Board Supervisor - District 6 representing neighborhoods in Wauwatosa and
Milwaukee’s Washington Heights

(414) 704-4566 cell

Shawnrolland@milwaukeecountywi.gov
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